I I O D o I 105 West Capitol Avenue

Missouri ) P.O. Box 270
Jefferson City, MO 65102
Department (573) 751-2551

Fax (573) 751-6555
www.modot.org

of Transportation

Kevin Keith, Director

November 10, 2010

Dear Consultant;

The Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission is requesting the services of consulting
engineering firms to perform the described professional services for the projects included on the
attached list.

If your firm would like to be considered for these consulting services, you may express your
interest by responding to the appropriate office, which is indicated on the attachments. Limit
your letter of interest to no more than two pages. This letter should include a statement to
indicate why your firm is interested in the project and why you would be especially qualified for
the type of work indicated. It should also include any other information which might help us in
the selection process, such as your project approach indicating how you plan to meet the
deadline, the persons or team you would assign to each project, the backgrounds of those
individuals, and other similar projects your company has recently completed or are now active.
We will utilize the consultant information already on file so we will not need a lengthy submittal
of other general company information.

There will be no DBE goal for this contract, however, MoDOT encourages prime consultants to
utilize MoDOT certified DBE subconsultants anyway they can on the project.

We request all letters be received by 3:00 pm, November 15, 2010 at the appropriate office.
Sincerely,

Dave Nichols
Director of Program Delivery

Attachment
cc: Ms. Beth Wright-d4

Ms. Kathy Harvey-de
Mr. Dennis Heckman-br

Our mission is to provide a world-class transportation experience that delights our customers and promotes a prosperous Missouri.



DISTRICT OFFICES

District 4
Beth Wright — District Engineer
Missouri Department of Transportation
600 Northeast Colbern Road
Lee’s Summit, MO 64086

Contact:

Jeffrey J. Hardy, P.E.
Transportation Project Manager
Phone: (816) 607-2266
Fax: (816) 622-0461
Jeffrey.Hardy@modot.mo.gov

Email responses are encouraged




Jackson County, Route 1-670

Job No. : J412023B
Location: Immediately west and adjacent to Bartle Hall in Kansas City
Proposed Improvement: Replacement of existing Broadway Street Bridge (Bridge No.

A1117) over Route I-670. New bridge will have 55’-0” roadway
and two 10’ sidewalks. Aesthetic enhancements will be included.

Length: The existing 5 span continuous concrete box girder bridge has a
total length of about 366 feet. Roadway improvements will be
needed beyond the bridge ends.

Approximate Construction Cost: $5,000,000 - $7,000,000

Consultant Services Required: Bridge: Determine a cost efficient structure and foundation type that
can accommodate expedited construction to meet the project
deadlines. The consultant shall produce the preliminary and final
bridge design.

Shop drawing checking and load rating will be performed by
MoDOT.

Surveying: MoDOT will set survey controls. All other necessary
surveying for the project will be provided by the consultant.

Geotechnical: All geotechnical work (both field work and
laboratory) will be provided by the consultant.

Roadway: The consultant will produce preliminary and final
roadway plans. Construction will be restricted to existing right of
way.

Other Comments: The consultant will be expected to coordinate closely with MoDOT
personnel.

Construction of the project must be completed and all lanes open to
traffic by September 16, 2011 for the opening of the Performing
Arts Center.

An April 22,2011 letting is expected.
PSE due date will be February 14, 2011

No interviews or presentations. Due to short timeframe it is
anticipated that consultant selection will be made within one week
of the due date for letters of interest. Goal is to have the project
under contract with a consultant quickly.

Further project information, including the existing bridge plans, will
be posted on MoDOT’s external ftp site as it becomes available at:
ftp://ftp.modot.org/bridge/Broadway Ave Bridge/




